# BOARD OF LICENSED SOCIAL WORKERS MEETING MINUTES November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020

The Board of Licensed Social Workers met on November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020, via Zoom for a virtual board meeting. The meeting was facilitated by staff from the Oklahoma State Board of at the office of the Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision, 101 Northeast 51st Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. Appearing remotely for the meeting were Beverly Coon, Board Chair, Dr. Sharolyn Wallace, Board Vice-Chair; Angela Dickson, Secretary, Clarke Grothe, Board Member; Joel Harder, Board Member, Deborah Johnson, Board Member. The meeting was held in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act and Open Meeting Act of Oklahoma.

### **Members Present and Appearing Remotely:**

Beverly Coon, Board Chair Dr. Sharolyn Wallace, Board Vice-Chair Angela Dickson, Secretary Clark Grothe, Member Dr. Joel Harder, Member Dr. Deborah Johnson, Member Megan Doke, Member

### **Also Appearing Remotely**

James Marks, Executive Director Karl Kramer, Assistant Attorney General

# Introduction of New Board Member Megan Doke.

Marks introduced new board member Megan Doke. Ms. Doke replaced Durand Crosby and is serving in the role of Public Member. Ms. Doke's term began 10/01/2020 and expires 10/01/2025.

# **Review and Approval of Minutes:**

Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the minutes of the July 24, 2020, Board Meeting. Seconded by Dr. Harder. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

### Remote Appearance by Randy Steele requesting approval of the LMSW-Provisional license.

Mr. Steele was not present for his personal appearance. Application was tabled and will be heard at the meeting scheduled for January 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

# Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2020-09:

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the Complaint Committee's recommendation to dismiss the citizen complaint. Seconded by Mr. Grothe. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

# Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2020-10:

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the Complaint Committee's recommendation to dismiss the citizen complaint with a letter of concern. Seconded by Mr. Grothe. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

#### Discussion and possible action: Complaint 2020-14:

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the Complaint Committee's recommendation to dismiss the citizen complaint. Seconded by Dr. Johnson. The vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

#### Mr. Kramer presented the Complaint Log to the Board.

Applications for licensure were presented:

Dr. Harder made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Fuller, LoisRichardson, AmberWood, StephanieMr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Harder made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Meszaros, KellyMiller, PageReed, JessicaReeves, ShelbyMr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Dr. Harder made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Transfer:** Heatherman, Ashley **Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

**Dr. Harder made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID:** Hall, Keith **Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Dr. Harder made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Kennedy, MiaSorrels, LaceyWyatt, ChristinaMr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Fort, VictoriaJordan, JudyStewart, RhondaDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Jones, TerranceLadd, NathanLang, DustinMahoney, SchallerDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Transfer:** Gilliland, Rebecca

Dr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID:** Stacy, Susan

Dr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Johnson made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Johns, RachelRothman, JeffreyDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Bills, DemetricJones, KatieMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Bentley, AndrewBlume, JenniferCarr, WendyChandler, BrandieMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Transfer: Fields, Jamie Ms. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID: Giacomo, Amber Ms. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Jakopin, RebeccaWillis, ChristinaMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Mr. Grothe made the motion to approve the following for LMWA, Provisional, pending completion of the background check process: Patterson, Kanoelani

Ms. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for BAS Clinical:** Graham, Christopher

Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:** Hurst, Linda **Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Elder, MelissaFisher, SarahHudson-Dixon, MeganMr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID:** Eastman, LaDonna **Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Murray, AprilWilliams-Gabriel, ScottMr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Dickson made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional, pending receipt of an official transcript: Espinosa-Ross, Linda Mr. Grothe seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Brodrick, JonathanChechovsky, ShannaDugan, June KristineDunn, TerranceFinney, TerahDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Looney, RickiSvec, CraigMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Golden, RachelHamilton, CourtneyMyrick, KristinPumroy, TwylaMyrick, KristinMyrick, KristinMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID:Baker, TrishaKirby, TasondaMorgan, CaitlynnMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Exam ID:Drew, LaQuietaLusk, CelenaMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:** Means, Lisa **Ms. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Dr. Wallace made the motion to approve the following for LMSW Provisional, pending receipt of an official transcript:

Dunrud, DanielleVadnais, AndreaMs. Dickson seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Groff, RogerRoyce, MollyYazzie, OliviaDr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Wade, BrentWiedenhaupt, LisaDr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Transfer: Hurley, Kathleen

Dr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Banner, TerranceLesley, MelanieThompson, JessicaDr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LSWA, Exam ID:** Ramsey, Georgia **Dr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

**Ms. Doke made the motion to approve the following for LSWA, Provisional:** Potter, Caitlin **Dr. Wallace seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Ms. Coon handed the chair over to Dr. Wallace.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Exam ID:Abraham, TobiHayward, CandanceSorah, HeidiDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Provisional:Dearhamer, TimothyDudark, StacyDunbar, JuliaDutton, MeganDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LCSW, Transfer:** Thorson, Sarresa **Dr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.** 

Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LMSW, Provisional:Brown, CelestMeadows, CourtneyTurner, StephanieDr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

**Ms. Coon made the motion to approve the following for LSWA Provisional:** Hicks, Carli

#### Dr. Harder seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Dr. Wallace handed the chair over to Ms. Coon.

### Mr. Marks presented the Executive Director's report. The report included the following: Virtual Meeting Update 2021 Renewal Update ASWB Delegate Assembly Update

New Business None

Dr. Johnson made the motion to adjourn. Dr. Harder seconded. Adjournment at 10:57 a.m.